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From: Jean Arroyo <jarroyo@lowerswatara.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 8:53 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: 19 Messick Dr - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 
Good morning, 
 
In response to your RTK request, please be advised that there are no open/expired/pending building permits, demo 
permits and no code violaƟons on file.   There are no unrecorded Liens for this property;  they are current with their 
sewer and stormwater bill. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Jean R. Arroyo  
Director of Administration 
717 939-9377, ext 3008  
 
 
 

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:40 AM
To: Jean Arroyo <jarroyo@lowerswatara.org>
Subject: 19 Messick Dr - Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please 
provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
Address: 19 Messick Dr, Middletown, PA 17057 
Parcel: 36-027-094-000-0000 
Owner: ANDREW BLAYDON 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that need 
aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 
Regards, 
Sunep T Jamir 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all 
copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) 


